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November 21, 1980

City Council
Sacramento, California -

Honorable Members in Session:

SUBJECT: Award of Contract for: Sdmp 55 Influent Line Replacement

SUMMARY

The subject project, as part of the City's Capital Improvement Program, has been
advertised for bids. Bids have been received and it is recommended that the
contract be awarded to the low bidder, Arnold Zwankhuze.

~ BACKGROUND

On September 23, '1980 the City Council approved plans and specifications for the
“subject project and bids were received and opened by the City Clerk in the Council

Chambers on October 14, 1980. The bids received are as follows: N
- 1. Arnold Zwankhuze $ 98,800.00
.2. Dig It Engineering & Construction 139,200.00
3. A &E Pipeline 221,990.00

The City has requested that the Contractor delay beginning construction of this project
until spring due to potential groundwater and weathér problems. This will cause an

increase in contract costs. A contract-Change Order request will be submitted for
approval in the future. P S S

FINANCIAL DATA

The budgeted amount for this project is $100,000.00 (Fund #4-14-3050-1578-4820). Addi-
tional funds are available in the Sewer Fund -if inecessary.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the contract bg awarded to the low bidder, Arnold Zwankhuze.

‘Regpectfully submitted,

. Ronald H. Parker, City Engineer
Recommendation approved: —_ — .
AFFROVED

BY THE CITY COUNCIL
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Walter J. Sl1 City Manager OFFICE OF THE Dgcemper 2, 1980 |
- CITY CLERK ) District #8 |




CITY OF SACRAMENTO

LORRAINE MAGANA

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK CITY CLERK
915 | STREET SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814
CITY HALL ROOM 308 TELEPHONE (916) 449-5426

December 3, 1980

Arnold Zwanghuze
8193 Bonnie Oak Way
Citrus Heights, CA 95610

Dear Mr. Zwankhuze:

On December 2, 1980, the City Council accepted your bid in
the amount of $98,800.00 for Sumb 55 Influent Line Replacemernt.

The City Engineer will contact you concerning the necessary
bond and contract.

Sincerely,

rraine Magana
City Clerk

IM/mm/11
cc: City Engineer




